Town Clerk

Subject: FW: Elvis Night in aid of Ashgate Hospice

From: Governance NEDDC <Governance@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:40 PM

To:

Cc: Maher, Alan <Alan.Maher@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk>; Cllr. Thacker <Martin.Thacker@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Elvis Night in aid of Ashgate Hospice

You don't often get email from governance@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

On behalf of Alan Maher — Governance Manager

Elvis Night in aid of Ashgate Hospice

It's Elvis Night again at Chesterfield Football Stadium on Friday 8™ March — an event not to be
missed!

Elvis Presley was, and is, one of the most famous entertainers to ever grace the world. The highest-
rated and best Elvis tribute artist in the world is Jim Devereaux aka JD King.

His amazing performances cover all of Elvis’ greatest hits from 1950s Rock ‘n’ Roll to 1970s Las
Vegas jumpsuits. A lifelong actor/singer and Elvis fan, JD King is the most enjoyable Elvis tribute
artist you will find anywhere. Don’t just take our word for it, read the reviews:

1. 8.8.8. 9§

“Critics’ choice — and the one to watch”
Time Out

1. 8.8.8. 9§

“Having grown up with the King, just below God and above Tchaikovsky, when | saw JD | knew
Elvis was back in the building.”
Kim Wilde

1. 8.8.8. 9§

“Jim Devereaux is a frighteningly talented individual — a natural-born star. As JD King, he has
hearts throbbing, aching and skipping beats in perfect time to the music. With his intense
charisma, audience rapport and professionalism it’s no surprise that Jim is in so much demand —
by audiences and producers alike. As a producers dream in a bespangled jumpsuit, Jim is
irrefutably the ‘King of Encore’.”

Castlist Ltd.

Doors open from 7.00 p.m. and a quality two course meal served from 7.30 p.m. The menu for
the two-course meal is:



** Red rooster southern fried chicken with good ole’ mashed
potatoes, green beans ‘n’ gravy, (vegetarian option available)

*+ Bourbon pecan pie with ice cream,

« All followed by tea, coffee and fudge.
*please state main meal preference at the time of booking.

You are guaranteed a great night out. Tickets are only £30 each (proceeds to the Chairman’s
Appeal for Ashgate Hospice).

Seats can be booked via the events page of the Chesterfield
Football Club website (https://tickets.chesterfield-fc.co.uk/en-
GB/categories/Events). Or:

By contacting the Chair's Office at: chairsoffice@ne-
derbyshire.gov.uk or phone 01246 217391 to book your seat and
arrange payment by BACS (Account Name: North East
Derbyshire District Council; Bank: Lloyds Bank; Sort Code:
30-80-12; Account Number: 10736668).

Places are limited and tickets are already selling fast. Book your place to avoid disappointment!

The event has been kindly sponsored by the Sustainable Building Group
Councillor Thacker looks forward to seeing you there!
Yours sincerely

The Chairman’s Office North East Derbyshire District Council



